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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 1:24 PM
To: Holly Duncan
Subject: RE: BL-15-00019 Holt

It appears to me that the existing lines encroach the wellhead protection zone between 3 and 4 
as approved in the Anglemeyer Short Plat which was recorded 11/12/2004. The proposed 
changes look to me to be outside the WPZ. 
 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
From: Holly Duncan  
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 11:04 AM 
To: Jeff Watson; Kelly Bacon; BrendaLarsen Archive; Holly Myers; Josh Hink 
Subject: RE: BL-15-00019 Holt 
 
It looks as though the well shown is less than 50 feet from the property line between lots 3 and 4.  Is there a shared 
water user’s agreement between those two lots? 
 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 1:15 PM 
To: Kelly Bacon; BrendaLarsen Archive; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink 
Subject: RE: BL-15-00019 Holt 
 
Anybody got comments on this one; an email search is bringin’ up nuttin’ from n’buddy… 
client is a callin’. 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 11:21 AM 
To: Kelly Bacon; Brenda Larsen; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink 
Subject: BL-15-00019 Holt 
 
BL-15-00019 Holt 
 
 
Kelly, Hollys, and Brenda or Josh 
 
Could you please review this application and submit comments for the decision comments. Control 
Click on the hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN). Comment period for this 
application ends on 2/9/2016 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
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